
 
 

 
Staff Contact Matt Baumgardner, Director of Public Works •Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police 

 

CHAIR ADRIANA GOMEZ 
VICE CHAIR RUDY TRUJILLO  
COMMISSIONER VICTORIA GARCIA 
COMMISSIONER IVAN GONZALEZ 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
 

 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023 – 6:00 PM 

 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

117 MACNEIL STREET 
SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 

 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
WATCH THE MEETING:  
 
Live stream with audio and video, via YouTube Live, at: 

 
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 

 
Note:  Comments submitted via YouTube will not be read into the record.  
 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON: 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   
 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL:  
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later 
than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public 
Safety Commission prior to consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be 
distributed to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission, read into the record, limited to 
three minutes, and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 
 
Members of the Public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair. 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – April 5, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  841 9039 6534 
 Passcode:  323371 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 
with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution  
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission approve the agenda as 
presented. 
 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Members of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission. 
 
 
  

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – April 5, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary. 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later 
than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public 
Safety Commission prior to consideration of the agenda. Comments received via email will be 
distributed to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission and read into the record. 
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL- IN INFORMATION: Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833;  Meeting ID: 841 9039 
6534; Passcode: 323371 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Public Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR: 
 
 March 1, 2023 – Regular Meeting 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

 
2) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR MARCH 2023 

 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 

 
3) INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION AND UPDATE ON AB 481 MILITARY EQUIPMENT POLICY 

 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 

 
 
  

mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – April 5, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
a. Annual Street Resurfacing Project Updates 
b. Infiltration Project Updates 
c. Reservoir Project Updates 
d. Glenoaks Bridge Project Updates 
 
 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 

  
  

ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 
 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Maria Padilla 
Executive Assistant 
Signed and Posted:  March 30, 2023 (3:30 p.m.) 
 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
MARCH 1, 2023 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Vice Chair Adriana Gomez called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Executive Assistant, Maria 
Padilla, called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Chair Rudy Trujillo (6:26 p.m.), Vice Chair Adriana Gomez, Commissioners Victoria Garcia, Ivan 
Gonzalez, and Nicole Mohr 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Director of Public Works Matt Baumgardner, Lieutenant Irwin Rosenberg, PD Executive Assistant 
Elena Lara, Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian, and Executive Assistant Maria Padilla 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice Chair Gomez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Mohr motioned to move Reorganization of the Commission- Selection of Chair 
and Vice Chair after Notable Police Department Activities for February 2023. Commissioner 
Gonzalez seconded the motion to approve the amended agenda for the March 1, 2023 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  A. Gomez, I. Gonzalez, and N. Mohr - 3 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: R. Trujillo - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – March 1, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 
Executive Assistant Maria Padilla administered the Oath of Office for incoming Transportation 
and Public Safety Commission member Victoria Garcia. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
PRESENTATION OF RECOGNITION PLAQUES FOR SUPPORT OF VARIOUS SAN FERNANDO POLICE 
DEPARTMENT EVENTS 
 
1. Tom Ybarra, Reel Waste – Lieutenant Rosenberg presented the plaque. 
2. Marc Greenfield, IBEW Local 11 – Lieutenant Rosenberg presented the plaque. 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
 
None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Chair Trujillo motioned to approve the Consent Calendar approving the Minutes of the February 
1, 2023 Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Mohr seconded 
the motion. 
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  V. Garcia, A. Gomez, I. Gonzalez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
1. NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR FEBRUARY 2023 – Lieutenant Rosenberg 

presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission.  
 
2. REORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION-SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR – Chair 

Trujillo opened nominations for Chair position and motioned to nominate Vice Chair Adriana 
Gomez for the Chair position. Commissioner Gonzalez seconded the motion. Chair Trujillo 
closed the nominations for Chair. 

 
Nomination for Vice Chair Gomez for the Chair position carried with the following votes: 
 

 AYES:  V. Garcia, A. Gomez, I. Gonzalez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 5 
 NOES:  None 



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – March 1, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

 
Chair Adriana Gomez opened nominations for Vice Chair position.  Commissioner Garcia 
motioned to nominate Commissioner Trujillo for the position of Vice Chair.  Commissioner 
Gonzalez seconded the motion. Chair Gomez closed the nominations for Vice Chair. 
 
Nomination for Commissioner Trujillo for the Vice Chair position carried with the following 
votes: 
 

 AYES:  V. Garcia, A. Gomez, I. Gonzalez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 

 ABSTAIN: None 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
1. ANNUAL STREET RESURFACING PROJECT UPDATES – Manuel Fabian provided update and 

responded to questions from the Commission. 
 
2. INFILTRATION PROJECT UPDATES – Mr. Fabian provided update and informed the 

Commission of park closure due to sod installation 
 

3. RESERVOIR PROJECT UPDATES – Mr. Fabian provided updated and informed the Commission 
on traffic impact. 

 
4. GLENOAKS FENCE PROJECT UPDATES – Mr. Fabian and Mr. Baumgardner provided updated. 

Mr. Fabian informed the Commission of upcoming preconstruction meeting and responded 
to questions from the Commission. 

 
GENERAL COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Mohr welcomed Commissioner Garcia. 
 
Vice Chair Trujillo welcomed Commissioner Garcia.  Vice Chair Trujillo is happy to hear that 
restriping of slurry-sealed streets will be done soon. 
 
Commissioner Garcia thanked Vice Mayor Mendoza for her appointment to the Commission.  She 
is excited and looks forward to working with the all the commissioners. Commissioner Garcia 
thanked Mr. Ibarra and Mr. Greenfield for their support to the community.  She also encouraged 
everyone to attend the Parent Academy. 
 



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – March 1, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Chair Gomez welcomed Commissioner Garcia, thanked the Commissioner for trusting her as 
Chair, and thanked Mr. Ibarra and Mr. Greenfield for all their support. 
 
Vice Chair Trujillo congratulated the City, City Council and staff for recognizing seniors. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☐ Finance Director        ☐ Deputy City Manager       ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Chair Adriana Gomez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  April 5, 2023 
 
Subject: March 2023 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting, 
the Police Department submits and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous 
month’s community engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the month of March, the San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has the following activities 
and incidents to report: 
 
Community Engagement: 
 
1. On Wednesday, March 1, the SFPD held the final session of its Parent Academy hosted at 

Santa Rosa Catholic School.  The topic covered during the final session included teen dating, 
drug and gang prevention, and mental health. 

 

2. On Friday, March 3, San Fernando Police Chief Valdez attended the Chamber of Commerce 
mixer at Bodevi Wine and Espresso Bar.  

 



March 2023 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

3. On Saturday, March 4, SFPD Officers escorted teams from the Mission City Baseball 
throughout the City during a parade procession, which culminated at Las Palmas Park, where 
Mayor Celeste Rodriguez and Chief Fabian Valdez threw the ceremonial first pitch. 

 
4. On Sunday, March 5, SFPD Officers gave a tour of the station to approximately 40 Boy Scouts 

and their parents. 

 
Notable Events/Proactive Enforcement: 
 
1. On Saturday, March 4, at approximately 12:40 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a vandalism-

in-progress in the area of Hollister Street and Brand Boulevard. The officers located and 
detained the subject associated with the vandalism. The subject was later arrested and 
booked at the SFPD Jail.  
 

2. On Sunday, March 5, at about 9 PM, SFPD Officers initiated a traffic stop in the area of 
Hubbard Street and Frank Modugno Drive. During their investigation, officers discovered the 
driver had multiple outstanding arrest warrants. The driver was arrested and later booked at 
the SFPD jail.  
 

3. On Tuesday, March 7, at approximately 10:14 AM, SFPD Dispatch received a 911 call about a 
man floating down the Pacoima Wash at Fourth Street. Several SFPD units responded to the 
Pacoima Wash at San Fernando Road, Laurel Canyon and at Paxton Park. The man had passed 
San Fernando Road and stopped under the Laurel Canyon overpass where he stood under 
the overpass on the flat concrete shelf and yelled for help. SFPD Officers requested assistance 
from Los Angeles Fire Department (LAFD) and descended into the wash, where they advised 
the man to hold still, while reassuring him the fire department was en route. To prevent the 
man from losing his footing, officers deployed their life rings and secured the rope to a 
stationary pole.  Approximately 10 minutes later, LAFD arrived on scene with two helicopters 
and four rescue vehicles. LAFD’s Swift Water Rescue Team secured the man, and paramedics 
treated him for hypothermia.  
 

4. On Thursday, March 9, around 10:20 PM, an SFPD Officer conducted a traffic stop near 
Maclay Avenue and Truman Street. Upon contacting and identifying the driver, the officer 
learned the driver had an outstanding warrant for his arrest and possessed narcotics and 
paraphernalia. The subject was arrested. 

 
5. On Saturday, March 11, SFPD Detectives conducted a Shoulder Tap Decoy Operation from 

12:00 PM to 6 PM. One male adult purchased alcoholic beverages for a minor decoy and 
received a misdemeanor citation for furnishing alcohol to a minor. 

 



March 2023 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

6. On Friday, March 17, at about 10:10 AM, SFPD Officers conducted a traffic enforcement stop 
at 200 Park Avenue. They arrested the driver for three warrants. The driver’s vehicle was 
impounded.  
 

7. On Friday, March 17, 2023, at 10:19 AM, SFPD was dispatched to the 900 Block of Maclay 
Avenue to investigate a violent robbery and attack on an elderly person. The suspect 
approached the victim from behind and stole a bag from the victim’s hands. When the victim 
resisted the theft of his property, the suspect struck the victim in the face, causing him to fall 
to the ground.  The suspect then kicked the victim in the face at least once. A Good Samaritan 
stepped in to stop the attack and the suspect left the scene.  Video footage of the robbery 
was posted on social media and aired on local media outlets.  A few days later, a community 
member who recognized the suspect notified the SFPD of the suspect’s whereabouts.  The 
suspect was later arrested by SFPD and charged with multiple crimes, including robbery, 
assault with a deadly weapon, and being in violation of his parole.   
 

8. On Saturday, March 18, at 11:50 PM, SFPD officers smelled and observed smoke coming from 
under the overpass at Fourth Street and Pacoima Wash. SFPD officers checked the area and 
located a subject who was warming himself with a small fire under the bridge. The officer 
learned that there were multiple outstanding felony warrants for the subject and later 
arrested him without incident.   
 

9. On Sunday, March 19, at approximately 7:15 AM, SFPD received an alarm activation at 208 
Park Ave. The area of activation was in the recreation room of the building adjacent to the 
community pool. Responding SFPD officers saw a man exiting a rear door with a cardboard 
box in his hands. The suspect told officers that he was just using the restroom and attempted 
to leave the park. SFPD detained him and conducted a search of the recreation facility. They 
discovered that the art room had been ransacked, then checked the suspect and found art 
supplies matching those in the art room on his person and in the box he had been carrying. 
The suspect was arrested for burglary. The art supplies were photographed and returned to 
the recreation art room.  
 

10. On March 22, 2023, SFPD participated in active shooter training with the Los Angeles Sheriff’s 
Department at the Metrolink Keller Yard in the City of Los Angeles. The Officers participated 
in a variety of exercises on a passenger train using live-fire simunitions. This was a unique 
opportunity for the officers, who were able to practice realistic tactics, thereby better 
preparing themselves for any future potential active shooter situations. 

 
Quality of Life Enhancements: 
 
1. On March 1, 2023, the SFPD conducted Homeless Outreach Operations. Officers contacted 

five individuals experiencing homelessness and referred them to Los Angeles Family Housing 



March 2023 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

for services. Combatting homelessness is a top priority of the SFPD. Outreach Operations are 
conducted every two weeks.    

 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comment to the TPS Commission.  
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

REVIEW:      ☐ Finance Director        ☐ Deputy City Manager       ☐ City Manager 
 

To: Chair Adriana Gomez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  April 5, 2023 
 
Subject: Informational Presentation and Update on AB 481 Military Equipment Policy 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

1. On September 30, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481 (AB 481), 
relating to the use of “military equipment” by law enforcement agencies in California. 

2. AB 481 seeks to provide transparency, oversight, and opportunity for meaningful public input 
on decisions regarding whether and how military equipment is funded, acquired, and used 
by law enforcement agencies. 

3. AB 481 requires law enforcement agencies to obtain authorization from their governing 
bodies, via adoption of a military equipment use policy via ordinance, thus approving the 
military equipment. The governing body as defined under law for the City is the San Fernando 
City Council. 
 

4. Once the military equipment use policy is adopted via ordinance, AB 481 requires law 
enforcement agencies to submit an annual report to their respective governing bodies within 
one year of approval, and then annually for as long as the military equipment is available for 
use.   

 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) is committed to community safety and uses various 
tools and equipment to safeguard the community. Like many other agencies throughout the 
nation, SFPD utilizes some of the items defined by AB 481 as military equipment. These items 
provide officers with the critical tools and the ability to safely resolve dynamic and volatile 



April 2023 AB481 Informational Presentation and Update on AB 481 Military Equipment Policy  
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

situations that may rise to the level of a lethal encounter. Possession of this equipment and 
meeting the reporting requirements of AB 481 comply with the Department’s Use of Force policy. 
 
The term “military equipment,” as used in AB 481, does not necessarily indicate equipment that 
has been used or provided by the military. The SFPD has not acquired surplus military equipment 
in the past 12 calendar months.  
 
Pursuant to AB 481 reporting requirements, the following is a summary of the military equipment 
currently in use by the SFPD.  
 

1. Specialized Firearms and Ammunition 
This equipment is to be used to address potentially deadly threats with more precision, 
handle close-quarter situations/confined spaces, and/or deployment at greater distance 
than a handgun. According to State and Federal law, SFPD’s policy is to utilize the 
equipment only for official law enforcement purposes. Those operating the following 
equipment receive POST certified training and complete annual training to maintain 
certification. 
 

a. Colt AR-15 M4 Carbine Rifles (4) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $5,600 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$1,000. 
b. Submachine Guns (8) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $3,000 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000  

c. Sniper Rifles (2) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $16,400 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000  
d. .308 Winchester 168 Grain Rifle Cartridges (5,000) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $11,000 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$10,000 

 
2. PepperBall Launcher and Projectiles 

The purpose of this non-lethal equipment is de-escalation of conflict where lethal force is 
prohibited or undesirable. Situations where this equipment may be deployed include 
dealing with combative individuals, riots or civil unrest, potentially vicious or dangerous 
animals, and training exercises or demonstrations. In accordance with State and Federal 
law, SFPD’s policy is to utilize the equipment only for official law enforcement purposes. 
Only those trained as operators or instructors or designated by the Chief of Police are 
authorized to use the PepperBall system.  
 
 

a. PepperBall Launcher (6) 



April 2023 AB481 Informational Presentation and Update on AB 481 Military Equipment Policy  
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

i. Acquisition Cost: $7,500 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000  

b. PepperBall Live Projectile (3,000) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $6,824 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$6,824 
 

3. Tear Gas 
The SFPD uses non-lethal chemical agent munitions to limit the escalation of conflict 
where use of lethal force is prohibited or undesirable. Situations in which this equipment 
may be used include dealing with combative individuals, riots or civil unrest, potentially 
vicious or dangerous animals, and training exercises or demonstrations. 
 
In accordance with State and Federal law, SFPD’s policy is to utilize the equipment only 
for official law enforcement purposes. Only those who are POST certified or designated 
by the Chief of Police are authorized to use this equipment. 
 

a. CS Direct Impact 40mm Munition (50) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $1,550 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$1,550  
b. CS Spede-Heat Long Range 40mm Munitions (40) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $885 
ii. Annual Cost: 0-$885 

c. CS Ferret 40mm Munitions (20) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $400 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$400  
d. CS Muzzle Blast 40mm Munitions (10) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $270 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$270 

e. CS Liquid Ferret 12 Gauge (100) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $600 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$600 
f. OC Liquid Ferret 12 Gauge (100) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $600 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$600 

g. CS Stinger Grenades (20) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $810 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$810 
 

4. Projectile Launcher Platforms and Associated Munitions 
The San Fernando Police Department uses non-lethal kinetic energy weapons to limit the 
escalation of conflict where use of lethal force is prohibited or undesirable. Situations in 
which this equipment may be used include dealing with combative individuals, riots or 



April 2023 AB481 Informational Presentation and Update on AB 481 Military Equipment Policy  
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

civil unrest, potentially vicious or dangerous animals, and training exercises or 
demonstrations. According to State and Federal law, SFPD’s policy is to utilize the 
equipment only for official law enforcement purposes. Only those who are POST certified 
or designated by the Chief of Police are authorized to use this equipment. 
 

a. Tactical 40mm Single Shot Launcher (8) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $10,000 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000 
b. Multiple Shot 4mm Tactical 4-Shot Launcher (2) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $4,000 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000 

c. Bean Bag Shotgun (8) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $8,000 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$1,000 
d. Exact Impact 4mm Sponge Munition (250) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $4,800 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$4,800 

e. Bean Bag 4mm Munition (80) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $2,000 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$2,000 
f. Stinger 4mm 60-Caliber Munition (50) 

i. Acquisition: $1,500 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$1,500 

g. Bean Bag 12 Gauge Munition (800) 
i. Acquisition Cost: $4,000 

ii. Annual Cost: $0-$4,000 
h. Rubber Ball Stinger 12 Gauge (60) 

i. Acquisition Cost: $360 
ii. Annual Cost: $0-$360 

 
Although deployed as an option during certain occasions, none of the aforementioned 
equipment was actually used during the period of May 2022 through March 29, 2023. The 
Department is providing this disclosure pursuant to the requirements of AB 481.  
 
In addition, the Department has not received any complaints or concerns about the 
aforementioned equipment. Nor does the Department foresee the acquisition of any additional 
military equipment at this time.  
  
 
  



April 2023 AB481 Informational Presentation and Update on AB 481 Military Equipment Policy  
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comment to the TPS Commission.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 


	TPS Agenda (4-5-23)
	TPS Agenda Packet (4-5-23)
	Blank Sheet
	Blank Sheet
	TPS 3-01-23 Minutes
	Blank Sheet
	Blank Sheet
	TPS  Monthly Activities  (4-5-23) AR
	Blank Sheet
	Blank Sheet
	TPS_ AB 481 Informational Presentation and Update AR (4-5-23)




